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No. Question Answer
1 | Please advise if NARC is exempted from customs and | NARC is not exempted from customs and sales tax by
sales tax by zero percentage. zero percentage
2 | What is the delivery term that NARC preferred to be | All procured instruments, devices and materials are to
considered (delivery at site, CPT amman airport, ...)? | be delivered to installation sites.
3 | The 50 days delivery time including all works Time of completion will be extended from 50 days to
requested in the tender is not enough, we appreciate | 120 days
increasing it to be 120 days at least to meet the items
delivery standard times.
4 | The time between receiving your answers and Time of proposals submission will be 25" of July 2024,
proposal submission is very limited especially we are | until 1 p.m. Amman time.
contacting international companies, and they are not
able to reply on the same day. We appreciate your
acceptance for extra two weeks extension after
receiving your answers.
5 | Please advise the value of the bid bond. The bid bond is 1750 JOD
6 Pleas‘e provifje more information/details about the Weather M toray il
existing stations components and the status of these station ID
stations (working/not working). :
Requires
1 Khaldiyyah | Zentra renewal

subscription

No action No actio
2 Al Mafraq : ; k

required required
3 Khanasri Aeron Operating
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4 Ramtha Operating

WWTP

Aeron

5 Maro Aeron Operating

6 Sharhabeel | Campbell Operating

7 Deir Alla Zentra Operating

Campbell+ Operating

8 Karameh
Zentra

9, Mushakar | Zentra Operating

10. AlRabba | Campbell Operating

Operating but
data logger
requires further
check

11. Ghor Safi | Campbell

Mo action
required

No action

12. Shobak :
required
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The bidders shall modify item e

no.3 under BOQ to be 10
instead of 12

Please advise what is the required hardware along
with the software part (server, monitor, ...) that shall
be provided by the contractor.

The bidder shall provide all necessary hardware to
operate the system including the server and monitor.
Kindly note that the minimum requirements of server
specifications attached.

Please advise if there are any IT components or works
shall be considered in our offer (like: firewall, router,
switch, ...)?

Only server and monitor

Please confirm that the SIM cards for the new station
shall be provided by the contractor including one
year subscription only from the acceptance time.

Confirmed

10

Please confirm the availability of the SIM cards at the
existing stations.

The 8 operating stations mentioned under the answer
of Q6 have SIM cards. The two stations namely: Al
Mafraq and Shobak do not require any actions and a
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new station will be installed there,

11 | Regarding the power source, we understand that the | It is the Bidder responsibility to provide the necessary
power source for the new stations will be through battery capacity and solar panel size based on the
solar panel and battery only. The battery capacity is manufacturer system requirements
not mentioned in the tenser documents. And as it
depends on many factors, we don’t recommend
keeping it open for bidders to select. So, we
appreciate if you can provide a specific battery and
solar panel size to be used as a reference for all
bidders.
12 | Could you please provide more details about the The evaluation will be according to the Jordanian
proposal’s evaluation criteria? governmental tender regulation. The evaluation will be
based on corresponding technical specifications and
requirements stated in the tender document
13 | Regarding the software, please advise if annual fees The System shall be installed in our premises
subscription solution is accepted. If yes, please advise | permanently with NARC ownership. Annual
how many subscription years shall be included in our | subscription /annual fees is not accepted.
offer?
14 | Please confirm that submitting technical and It is accepted to submit the technical and commercial
commercial offers in English language are accepted. offers in English and it is preferable to receive all offers
in English
15 | For JV bidder, what is the required documents that - ]V contract between the two parties
shall be submitted as a JV qualification? - Qualifications for the second party
16 | Can we submit our commercial offer as per our
company standard form, or shall we use the forms As per the tender document. Only the table provided in
you included in the tender document. the document
17 | Please advise the forms available in the tender No forms must be filled at this stage.
document that must be filled by bidders.
18 | Please advise if submitting more than option is It is not accepted to submit more than one option
accepted.
19 | 4i,by leadly Data loggerd) & 5 Cus Gadhae JSClgSa | G Al Lo Cllaudl 53 Cua (30 6 a3 Jigadl (V3 LIV (o2
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20 . Data logger! (s bl Jlo J ganli 401 (M to M, GSM GPRS) <LVl ASud je
21 | Data loggerd) Jac sy Slunall dae Cya (o Ll Aaaa JS Alla 6 ) Jigeadl V5LV (o
22 ddaaa S O Wale Jsandl 4 Sl data formatdl g s CSV sExcel
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- Minimum Server Specifications.

1 x Intel Xeon-Gold 6230N (2.3GHz, 20-core, 125W) Total 40-core.
64 GB (2 x 32 GB) 1Rx4 DDRA4.

2 x Kingston 4 TB SATA SSD

1 GB Ethernet 4-Port

4 x 1 GB ports

Dual 800W Flex Power Supply

3 Years Warranty

Windows server 2022 STD

g (B85 Ly il pall g Al 33935 3 Jgliall ) Lo (s 381 20 -

Alal) o3g) datiaall cilS yil| Ay i g5 Lag Jibdill Laliall cillaaal) cilaliial



https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

